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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: May 25, 2021 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the Department of Resource Recycling and 

Recovery (CalRecycle) Oil Payment Program Grant Funding for 
$10,000 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: This resolution is for acceptance of a CalRecycle Payment of $10,000. The grant is 
State funded and supports used oil collection programs. The funds will affect the Solid Waste 
Contract Administration Fiscal Year 2021/22 budget. A budget amendment is not needed and there 
is no impact to the County General Fund.   
 
BACKGROUND: The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) 
administers a program to provide opportunities for local governments/other eligible jurisdictions to 
receive payments for used oil and used oil filter collection/recycling programs. Resolution 17-119 
authorized the Department of Public Works to apply for the funds on behalf of the County.  The 
request for 2020/21 Oil Payment Program Grant funding was made on June 23, 2020 in the amount 
of $10,000 and the funds are now available.  This funding will be used to fund projects that will 
enhance used oil and used oil filter collection opportunities and public education in Nevada 
County. 
 
Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager   
 
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Submittal Date: May 3, 2021 
Revision Date: May 10, 2021 
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Mali LaGoe 
Acting Community Development Agency Director 
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Director of Public Works 
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